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Potter, Andrew

To: Robert Brown
Subject: RE: [External] Re: WITHDRAWING FROM TREASURER TAX COLLECTOR CONSIDERATION 

- Application for Treasurer-Tax Collector Appointment – Next Steps

 

From: Robert Brown   
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 9:13 AM 
To: Potter, Andrew <Andrew.Potter@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Subject: [External] Re: WITHDRAWING FROM TREASURER TAX COLLECTOR CONSIDERATION - Application for Treasurer-
Tax Collector Appointment – Next Steps 
 
Andrew, 
 
I hope this message finds you well. Following our recent discussion, I am writing to formally announce 
my withdrawal from the consideration for San Diego County’s Treasurer-Tax Collector position. 
 
The significance of this role for the citizens of San Diego County cannot be overstated, and I believe it is 
paramount that we ensure the best possible leadership. In this light, I am wholeheartedly endorsing Mr. 
David Baker for the position.  
 
His extensive credentials and proven track record will facilitate a smooth transition, ensuring that the 
vital processes and programs currently in place continue without disruption. 
 
My commitment to the well-being of our fellow San Diego County residents remains steadfast, and I 
genuinely believe that Mr. Baker is the right choice to uphold that commitment. 
 
Thank you for your understanding. 
 
Warmest regards, 
 
Dr. R. Lee (Bob) Brown   

   
  


























